
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-FIFTH SESSION 

Official Records • 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 83rd MEETING 

Chairman : Mr. GARV ALOV (Bulgaria) 

CONTENTS 

"' 

THIRD COMMITTEE 
83rd meeting 

held on 
Friday, 5 December 1980 

at 10.30 a.m. 
New York 

TRIBUTE TO THE !<fEMORY OF MR. FRANCISCO SA CARNEIRO, PRIME MINISTER OF PORTUGAL 

AGENDA ITEM 12: REPORT OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (continued) 

• This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the 
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one month of the date 
of publicatiun to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550, 
866 United Nations Plaza {Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the 
record. 

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

80-58014 

Dlstr. GENERAL 
A/C.3/35/SR.83 
12 December 1980 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

I . .. 



A/C.3/35/SR.83 
English 
Page 2 

The meeting was called to order at 11.05 a.m. 

, 
TRIBUTE TO THE MEMORY OF MR. FRANCISCO SA CARNEIRO, PRmE MINISTER OF PORTUGAL 

1. The CHAIRMAN speaking •)n the Committee's and his own behalf, expressed 
sympathy to the Government ::md people of Portugal in connexion with the untimely 
and tragic death of the Prime Minister of Portugal~ Mr. Francisco Sa Carneiro. 

2. Mrs. PADUA (Portugal), speaking on behalf of her delegation and Government, 
thauked the Committee for i·js expression of sympathy. 

AGENDA ITEM 12: REPORT OF ':HE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (continued) 
(A/C.3/35/L.70/Rev.l, L.76, 1.96) 

Draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.70/Rev.l as amended 

3. Mrs. WARZAZI (Morocco), speaking in explanation of vote, said that her 
delegation had found the or:.ginal draft resolution too limited in scope, but had 
been able to vote in favour of the draft as amended, particularly because of the 
Malagasy subamendment referring to racial intolerance, hatred and terror. 

4. Ms. MONTEIRO (Mozambiqtle) said that her country, which had been among the 
original sponsors of the dr~:.ft resolution, was seriously concerned with the subject 
of measures to be taken against nazism, fascism and neo-fascism. It had voted 
against the amendments becat.se some of them, especially the second, fifth, tenth 
and eleventh, were against the spirit of the original draft. 

5. Hr. GLAIEL (Syrian Aral: Republic) said that many areas in the world were 
suffering from nazism, fascism and neo-fascism, especially Palestine and South 
Africa. His delegation would like to see that scourge condemned, as it was in the 
draft resolution, although it would have preferred a more comprehensive resolution. 
His delegation was pleased that the Committee had adopted the draft resolution, and 
it understood that apartheid_ and zionism would be condemned in another draft 
resolution. 

6. Mr. SHESTACK (United States of America) said that his delegation had 
abstained on the draft resolution because it failed to adopt a global approach with 
respect to nazism, fascism and neo-fascism and contained phraseology which made it 
less than useful. The United States appreciated the efforts of the Soviet Union 
and the German Democratic Republic to change the language; however, there had been 
no time for a consensus to be reached. He emphasized the United States Government's 
opposition to nazism and fas~ism and reminded the Committee that his Government had 
not made any pacts with Nazi or Fascist Governments during the Second vJorld vlar. In 
any case, the best way to curb the spread of nazism and fascism was through the free 
exchange of ideas, as reflected in the United States Constitution and the Universal 
Declaration of Human Rights. The General Assembly, in the fourth preambular 
paragraph of its resolution :2839 (XXVI), had stated that the best bulwark against 
nazism and racial discrimina·jion was the establishment and maintenance of democratic 

I . .. 



A/C.3/35/SR.83 
English 
Page 3 

(JV!r. She stack, United States) 

institutions and that a political system which was based on freedom and effective 
participation by the people in the conduct of public e>ffairs, and under which 
economic and social conditions were such as to ensure a decent standard of living 
for the population, made it impossible for fascism, nazism or other'ideolcgies based 
on terror to succeed. Governments should not adopt totalitarian tactics to repress 
dissident views. 

7. l'1r EvJORO (Equatorial Guinea), Mrs. SANGARE (Guinea) 2 lVIUCORLOR (Liberia)) 
t!Irs. FERNAl~DO Sri Lanka) and Mr. ALAKWAA (Yemen) said that delegations 
had been present during the voting on the draft resolution they would have voted in 
favour of it. 

8. Mr. ERRAZURIZ (Chile) said that his Government was against all forms of 
totalitarianism, including colonialism, neo-colonialism, expansionism and hegemonism, 
and any other ideology based on hatred and intolerance, and it had therefore voted 
in favour of the draft resolution. In Chile 1 s Constitution there was a provision 
the purpose of which was to prevent the dissemination of totalitarian doctrines. 
However, the problem was more than an internal one, as could be seen from recent 
events. Like Mussolini's Italy in 1936, a super-Power had recently invaded a smaller 
country. The Soviet Union, which proclaimed itself to be peace-loving, should not 
resort to the same policies that it had suffered from in 1941 by imposing fascism 
on another country. 

9. 111rs. ITGEL (Hongolia) said that her delegation had voted in favour of the draft 
resolution because l'l!ongolia fully shared the ideals and goals of its sponsors. The 
people of l'l!ongolia were well awq,re that fascism vras a serious threat to the security 
of peoples throughout the 1-rorld. In the light of ever-increasing manifestations of 
such doctrines, measures should be taken to suppress nazism, fascism and neo-fascism, 
and all other ideologies based on racial intolerance, hatred. and terror. 

10. Mr. GIUSTETTI (France) said that his delegation had voted in favour of the 
dr~ft resolution but would not have accepted it without the amendments. Forty years 
ago, France and other countries had participated in the struggle against nazism and 
fascism, which had led to victory and the founding of the United Nations. However, 
it was inadmissible that the General Assembly should limit its struggle to nazism 
and fascism. All totalitarian regimes which were founded on racial intolerance, 
hatred and terror should be opposed. His delegation >vas pleased that the Committee 
had overwhelmingly supported the draft resolution, including the amendments which 
had made it more universal in scope. The dangers resulting from the resurgence of 
nazism and fascism in recent times must be opposed universally and constantly. 

11. ROME (Israel) said that it was natural for his country to support the draft 
because no other people had suffered more than the Jewish people from 

nazism and fascism. Six million Jews, or one out of three in the world, had been 
massacred during the Second Horld Har. In the light of the recent recrudescence in 
Europe of anti-Semitism, whether in its traditional form or the new form called 
11 anti-zionism", his delegation vie>,.red with satisfaction the unopposed adoption of 
the draft resolution. 

/ ... 



A/C.3/35/SR.83 
English 
Page 4 

12. Mr. DYRLUND (Denmark) said that although Denmark had consistently supported 
efforts against nazism and fascism and would continue to do so, his delegation had 
abstained on the draft resolution because it could not support the revised text. 
Denmark had not been able to become a party to the Convention on the 
Non-Applicability of Statutory Limitations to \'Jar Crimes and Crimes against 
Humanity because of the br::lad scope of the crimes covered by the Convention and the 
political elements reflect~d in that text. That Convention was mentioned in 
General Assembly resolutio1. 2839 (XXVI), in the voting on which Denmark had 
abstained and which was referred to in paragraph 2 of the draft resolution. His 
delegation felt that the q1estion could be taken up more appropriately by other 
forums such as the Committ•=e on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination. 

13. Mr. BErtGTHUN (Norway) said that his delegation had abstained in the vote on 
the draft resolution as re,rised and amended, for the same reasons as explained by 
his delegation at the 1902nd meeting of the Committee after the vote on General 
Assembly resolution 2839 C~XVI). His ion had abstained not 11ecause it 
approved of war crimes or nazism, fascism, neo~fascism or racial intolerance or any 
form of totalitarian ideoloe;y. Norwegian legislation had been revised to bring it 
into line with the Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial 
Discrimination. Norway COl.ld not accept, hm-rever, the principle of 
non-applicability of statutory limitations or proposals which might be contrary to 
freedom of expression and I'olitical activity. 

14. Mr. GOODEN (Jamaica) ;.:aid that his delegation, which had voted in favour of the 
draft resolution, was surprised at the suggestion of one representative that the 
problem of nazism and fascism was the concern of Europeans alone. That was an 
affront to the memory of the thousands of Caribbean people who had given their 
lives during the Second \·lorld Har. A resurgence of nazism and fascism was taking 
place in both the old vorl.d and the nev. His delegation fervently hoped that 
mankind vould be spared a repetition of the experience of the 1930s and 1940s. 
Those who claimed that such ideologies vere merely sick and insignificBnt movements 
which did not merit the attention of the international community and which should 
be given protection in the 1.ame of freedom 1-rere taking an approach to which his 
delegation could not subscribe. 

15. ~~Irs, PADUA (Portugal) 3aid that Portugal condemned all forms of 
totalitarianism and believed that all its manifestations jeopardized world peace 
and international security and constituted an obstacle to the development of 
friendly relations between ::>tates and peoples and to the promotion of human rights 
and fundamental freedoms. It had voted in favour of the draft resolution on the 
understanding that the exerc!ise proposed in it encompassed all totalitarian 
practices and ideologies w·ithout exception; in the modern world, the danger could 
arise from any source. 

16. Mr. EDIS (United Kingdc>m) said that there should be no doubt that the 
overwhelming majority of pec,ple in the United Kingdom regarded manifestations of 
neo-nazism and other racist activities as distasteful and unacceptable. The United 
Kingdom was a party to the International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms 
of Racial Discrimination and it had extensive and Hell-applied machinery to deal 

I ... 



A/C. 3/35/SI-1.83 
English 
Page 5 

(Mr. Edis, United Kingdom) 

<.-rith any cases of racial discrimination and incitement to racial hatred. Any 
ideology based on hatred, whether inspired by race, religion or class, was 
unacceptable and vlas contrary to the traditions of the United Kingdom. It vlas even 

when the activities and beliefs in question led to violence. 
That equally to all such manifestations, from vrhatever quarter. His 
delee;ation questioned the sincerity of the draft resolution, believing that the 
original motivation 1vas propagandist. AlthOUf:h the draft had .been much im:oroveGL:,in 
the course of negotiations, his delegation had been obliged to abstain in the vote 
on it because of its continued reservations about certain provisions. The 
countries >lhich had abstained included several countries which had played a leading 
role the fight against nazism during the Second \!orld Har. The draft resolution 
was not the balanced and unpoliticized resolution his delegation would have wished 
to see adopted with to a sub,iect which, it , had serious implications. 

17. ~llr. BYKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) observed that the Soviet 
1)eople had defended the freedom and independence of their country and their social 
system in the bitter struggle against nazism and had sacrificed 20 million lives for 
the victory over fascism and militarism which had resulted in the freedom of 
many peoples of the world and made possible the establishment of the United Nations. 
In those circumstances it could not be indifferent to the danger of the revival of 
fascism and nazism in whatever form or place and it had therefore consistently 
supported and voted for draft resolution A/C. 3/35/1. 70/Rev .l. It was significant 
that the sponsors of tl1e draft resolution included States from all the continents 
exc Australia and from four of the five regional groups, and that the draft 
resolution had been adopted by an over>vhelming majority of members of the Committee. 
Those facts, and the statements made in support of the draft resolution, showed that 
serious concern about the danger of the spread of nazism and fascism was shared by 
the entire international community and that it was a problem that did not affect the 
European countries alone. 

His delegation, in its statement to the Committee on item 12, and the 
delegations of many other countries in various parts of the world, had drav.'Il 
attention to the serious threat posed by the recent upsurge in a number of countries 
in the activities of Fascist and neo-;\Jazi grouus whose ideas were based on theories 
of·racial supremacy and racial exclusiveness. Those organization'S''were operating 
increasingly openly and actively, 1-rere conscrir)ting new members and were setting up 
armed formations, and there had been a number of victims of their terrorist 
activities. The activities of such groups and organizations were aimed against 
non-whites, migrant workers and those fig:htinp: against racism, racial discrimination 
and apartheid. riJoreover, their criminal activities went unpunished and the local 
authorities often connived w·ith such organizations. A typical example was the recent 
acquittal by a United States court of a group of Ku Klux Klan members and neo-Nazis 
>·rho had killed five participants in an anti-nazi demonstration. In the conditions 
of heightened chauvinism and the open advocacy of the cult of violence in certain 
countries, Nazi, Fascist and neo-Fascist ideologies and organizations were especially 
dangerous. It was therefore most alarming that the criminal activities of neo-1\Jazi 
and Fc.scist groups were being broadly co-ordinated at the international level, thus 
creat a ial threat to international peace and security. His delegation had 

/ ... 



A/C.3/35/SH.83 
English 
Page 6 

( r1r • Bykov, USSR) 

been surprised and disappointed at the position taken by the delegations of certain 
~/estern countries on the q1.:estion of the struggle against nazism and fascism and 
their attempts to divert tbe Committee's attention from those burning problems and 
to make the draft resoluticn a meaningless document which would not be binding on 
anyone. It was very gratifying that the Comraittee, in rebutting those attempts, had 
adopted an important docmnent aimed at promoting effective measures for the fight 
against the evil of fascism and nazism. 

19. Some delegations, under cover of demagogic assertions and provocative 
insinuations together with falsification of history, had cast doubt on the 
importance and timeliness or the draft resolution. They had even alleged that it 
•ms propagandist and -vras ained against certain countries. His delegation wished to 
stress that the draft resol ~tion was aimed not against any country but against 
nazism, fascism and neo-nazism and the conditions which allowed such activities to 
develop with impunity, It -~herefore was in harmony with the interests of the 

of countries in whi,~h criminal organizations propagated and practised 
inhuman ideologies and in t:1e interests of all countries and peoples concerned 
about the preservation of international peace and security; it aimed at eliminating 
the danger of the resurgenc,:; of nazism and fascism so as to ensure that those evils 
including such manifestation as the a:eartheid regime in South Africa, were -.;riped 
out once and for all. 

20. His delegation l;lelieved that the :im-plel\J;ep_ta.tio::n o-f s:uoh rignts as the right to 
f:reedom. of association and ;?t€'e<lom of e!(pression could not in any way be used as 
justification tor ave-idii'l.g thB a:doption of effective measures to prohibit the 
propagation of the inhuman :,deologies of nazism, fascism and m:o-fascism and ban 
organizations propagating such ideologies. That viev -vms reflected in the 
Declaration of the World Conference to Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination held 
in 1978. l"foreover, the Declaration and the International Convention on the 
Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination made it clear that any racial 
ideology or theory was criminal and called for the prohibition of organizations 
propagating such theories. 

21. It was particularly sienificant that the draft resolution had been adopted on 
the thirty-fifth anniversary of the great victory over the forces of fascism and 
militarism and the tu-entietl. anniversary of the adoption of the Declaration on the 
Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples. The draft resolution 
was an expression of deep respect for the memory of the millions who had perished 
in Europe, Asia and elsewhere fighting the evils of fascism, nazism, racism and 
colonialism. It not only ccndemned nazism and fascism but also provided for the 
adoption of effective measures to prevent the spreau of nazism, fascism and 
neo-fascism and extinguish any hotbeds of such activities. He was deeply convinced 
that as a result of the adoption of the draft resolution the Commission on Hwaan 
Rights and subsequent sessions of the General Assembly would take further effective 
steps to exclude the possibility of the spread of the ;;brmm plague 11

• 

22. JV!s. HELLS (Australia) s :iid that Australia had abstained in the vote on the 
draft resolution. It had ho;_:Jed that the text -.muld be adopted without a vote. It 
was not entirely convinced t1at the motives of the sponsors were all they appeared 

I ... 



A/C.3/35 

to be. Australia had no hesitation in defendin::s its credentials as e. country 1rhich 
uas firmly op:t:Josed to nazism~ fascisru and all forms of neo-fascism and a country in 
vrhich liberal and der1ocratic traditions were Hell established. It was concerned 
about the implications of the draft resolution as to where Hazi and Fascist 
activities vrere takinc; place and about the measures proposed to be taken 
such activities. Her c.1eler;ation did not ar;;ree uith the interpretation of the 
purpose of the draft resolution just put forward by one delegation and cticl_ not 
believe that the issues it raised vrere of such burning importance as that 
delegation claimed. it believed that the draft resolution would have been better 
balanced if it had taken a broader look at the general problems of totalitarisn 
practices, It was someuhat surpris that the sponsors of the draft resolution, 
after voting ar;ainst certain amendments in document A/C.3/35/L"96" had in the end 
voted in favour of the same chanc;es as a result of ner;otiations, The fina.l draft 
had been considerably improved but her delee;ation had abstained in the voting on it 
because it did not believe that the issues required the dee;ree of attention that 
the sponsors thour~ht they did, especially in view of the broader Hhich 
should be addressed in considering the question of totalitarianism, 

23. 1ir, DAIJOVI (Italy) said that after consultations vrith various deler;ations, he 
had rev::LSecfthe draft resolution in the hope that it could be adopted vrithout a vote. 
The sixth })rear,1btllar parae;raph would nmr read· .:Also not in::; that the Secretarv·­
General states in his report that vhile the Divis{onme-et-s--the technical critei:-ia 
for a Centre" as set forth in his report on organizational nomenclature in the 
Secretariat (-A/C. 5/32/17) :: he believes that further consideration of the matter is 
required: :. Secondly" the tHo operative para:,raphs vmuld be replacec1 by the 
follovine; sin-;le operative :t:Jaragraph: 'Requests the Secretary-General to keep this 
question under consideration lvith a vievr-to re-cCesi.r:;nating the Divi on of IIu.rnan 

s as a Centre for Euman Rights when he deems it appropriate, taldnr; into account 
the vievrs expressed by llember States at the thirty .fifth session, .. 

llr. :CDIS (United Kingdom) saiCt that the vie'lrs on the matter had been 
those of-avocal minority and he wondered hov the Secretary-General vmuld take into 
account the views of the majority of l'1embers vrho had not snol~:en on the issue, He 
1vondered whether the Secretary.-General should not be requested to seelt the vie'lvS of 
l/fember States by COilL'nunicatine; with them. 

lvir, DA1WVI ( Its.ly) said that his delegation believed that the decision to 
redesi.gnateti1e- Division as a Centre fell entirely within the institutional pmvers of 
the Secretary--General. In so doine; ~ hovrever o the Secretary·-General could tal<>:e into 
account not only the vie~;·rs expressed at the current session but others coTILrnunicated 
to him by interested dele;:,ations, 

26. HARZAZI (Morocco) saicl that even as revised) the draft resolution was 
vague, The statement of the Secretary .. General referred to in the 

draft had been made at the thirty--second session and she Hondered lvhat had hanperced 
bet1veen then and the present time· other words, did the Secretary·-General still 
hold those views? 

I . .. 



/SR.83 

27. t1r. GLAIEL (Syrian Arab Republic) asked whether the purpose of the draft 
resolution was to request the Secretary-General to report to the General Assembly 
at its thirty,-sixth session so that it could study the matter and then take a 
decision or to have the Secretary-General himself decide on the redesignation and 
then inform the General Ass :;mbly of the action he had tah:en. 

28. J<.1r. DAHOVI (Italy) sail that it was not the purpose of the draft resolution to 
have the Secretary-General 3ubmit a report; the decision to redesignate the 
Division lay •v-ith the Secre~ary·-General, himself. 

29. 1v1r. 0 1 DONOVAN (Ireland) said that his delegation believed the Division did an 
excellent job under difficu:~t circumstances and it -vras high time it Has redesignated 
as a Centre. There vrere colllparable bodies vrithin the United Nations T,:ith comparable 
duties that ;;,rere designated as Centres. The elevation of the Division to the level 
of a Centre did not involve financial implications because the staff would remain 
the same. The Division aln;ady met the criteria for a Centre and the Committee nov 
had the opportunity of so n;designatinc; it. His delegation believed that by allowing 
the Division to retain an inferior status the Committee might appear to be 
suggesting by implication that human rights progra.rnmes occupied an inferior place 
among the concerns of the United Nations. 

BELL (Canada) said that his delegation too felt that it was high time the 
was accorded the stat us of a Centre. \mile his delegation agreed with the 

representative of Italy that it was within the mandate of the Secretary-General to 
redesignate the Division, hE believed that the draft resolution should indicate 
clearly to the Secretary-Ger.eral that it was the desire of the Committee that he 
decide favourably on the recesignation. 

31. Mr. EDIS (United Kingdcm) said that his delegation 110uld request a separate vote 
on the phrase ·'while the Division meets the technical criteria for a Centre, as set 
forth in his report on organizational nomenclature in the Secretariat (A/C.5/32/17)" 
in the sixth preambular paragraph. 

32. Nr. VOLL:GRS (Federal Republic of Germany) said that his delegation woulcl have 
preferred it if the draft resolution had not been revised because, as it had 
originally stood, it uould have been clear to the Secretary-General -vrhat the 
Committee wished him to do. His delegation could have supported the draft resolution 
in its original form. 

33. i1Iiss NAGA (Egypt) proposed that the phrase "at the thirty-fifth session" at the 
end of the new operative par1graph be replaced by the vords "in this connexionn. 

34. H'ALKATE (Netherland3) said that his delegation was surprised at the 
the Committee ~o redesignate the Division as a Centre. Perhaps the 

vrould prefer to tare a decision on the draft as it had originally been 
worded. 

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Committee that what was before it was a draft 
resolution revised by its sponsor. 

I ... 



A/C. 3/ 35/ SR.83 
English 
Page 9 

36 . 11s . FAUTHORPE ( New Zealand) said that despite that fact her delegat i on after 
hearing t he statement by the representative of I r eland, had t he impression that 
there vas a broad measure of support wit h in the Commit tee for the redes i gnat i on of 
the Division as a Centre . No one had expressed opposition to the desi gnation and i t 
was 1-rell kno1-m that in recent years increased demands had been made on the Division . 
Her delegation therefore did not under stand t he r eluctance to chance i ts name. 

3'{ . Mr . CORTI (Argentina) drev attention to the number ing of the oper ative 
paragraphs in the Spanish t ext, which vas out of line \-lith the English and French 
versions . 

38 . The CHAiffi~N said that the Secretary would ensure that t hese errors were 
corr ected . 

39 . Mr . ABDUL- AZIZ (Libyan Arab Jamahir i ya} pr oposed that consideration of the 
draft should be postponed and that the Committee should not take a decision on it 
until after it had completed i ts work on all the other dr aft resolutions befor e it . 

40 . The CHAIRMAN said that if there was no object i on, he l-rould take it that the 
Committee agreed to the proposal by the r epr esentative of the Libyan Arab Jamahir i ya . 

41 . It was so deci ded . 

42 . Hr . AL-GHAZALI ( I r aq), speaking in exercise of the right of reply , said t hat 
the Zionist represent ative , when addressi ng himself at t he previ ous meeting to the 
amendments introduced by the r epresentative of Jordan to draft r esolution 
A/ C. 3/ 35/L.87, had said that t hose amendments were applicable t o the Soviet 
i nterver.ticn in Afghanistan and to Iraq's occupation of Khuzistan . I t was t he 
custom of re~resentatives of that entity to depart from or to di stort any subject 
tmder debate in any Committee . The Zi onist representative claimed to be concerned 
about I r an ' s t erritory and human r ights i n Iran. He Hould like t o set t he Zionist 
representati ve ' s mind at rest by reiterating the assurances of his Government that 
Iraq was prepared to withdra'" from every inch of Iranian territory whenever the 
Iranian authorities recognized the l egitimate r i ghts of I raq a nd i ts compl et e 
sover eignty over its waterways and its territory . I t was clear t hat t he Zionist 
r epresentative had been t rying to legitimize the Zionists' own hostile and 
expansionist policies by making that false compar i son, which was in itself a 
condemnat ion of them. 

4 3 . t:tr. I\10EAI11I (Iran) said that the representative of Iraq, abusing the right of 
r eply , had tr i ed in vain t o just ify a blatant breach by his Government of a princ i ple 
of the United Nations Charter. At the very time t hat Iraq had been t rying to 
mislead the General Asse~bly about i ts barbaric action against the people of Iran the 
Iraqi Ar my had been stationed mil es deep in Iranian territory and had engaged in 
indiscriminate shellin~ and bombi ng of r e s i dential areas and even used his hly 
destructive surface - to-surface missiles . Its shamel ess defence of aggr ession and 
barbarism in Iran was designed to promote the interests of the imperialist dictator 
vrho was rulinc; Iraq . Iraq_ claimed t hat i t had no t erritorial claims against I ran 
yet it had already changed the name of the provi nce of Khuz istan t o Arabistan and 
changed the names of two tmms . 

I . .. 



A/C, 3/35/Sr:. JJ 

44. Mr. AL.-GHAZALI (Iraq) said that Iraq did not believe in war or in the use of 
force ernatTonal reldions' As its record proved? it had alvrays adhered to 
the letter and spirit of its international cow~itments, At the same time, it could 
not tolerate any threat to or encroachment on its sovereignty and dignity, and it 
•·ras ready to mal~e any sacrifice to protect its legitimate rights and vital interests, 
Iraq had responded positively to the various appeals and efforts which had been made 
to stop the fighting and find a peaceful settlement. It believed in the peaceful 
settlement of disputes and 0 as a developing country~ it needed all its energy and 
resources for social and economic development, Yet it could not tolerate any 
encroachment on its lec;itimate rights,, security, peace and -vrell-being. 

L!-5. ~'Ir~ ~:1,9E_~I (Iran) said that the allegations of the representative of Iraq -vrere 
absolutely baseless. It -vras not the first time that an aggressive and expansionist 
regime had tried to acquire territory through the use of force and had put forward 
ridiculous excuses for its 3.ctions. It was obvious that the arguments put forward 
by Iraq vrould suffer the sane fate as similar argu.ments put forward on previous 
occ2.sions by other agrsressocs. 

46, TJr. FiUUS (Jordan)" sp:::aking in exercise of the right of reply, said that the 
representative- of Iran had :10 right to come to the Committee to distort facts and 
resort to falsification -vrhen the Prime Hinister of Iran had openly said that he 
chcl not recognize the Security Council and a member of the Iranian delegation had 
referred to the United Nations as an crgn.nization of the devil. 

47, Hr. SHI:STACK (United States of America)" speaking in exercise of the right of 
repl;y, sald.that--in his stater,1ent the representative of the Soviet Union had been 
critical of varicus trials :.n the United States, Normally that representative 1vas 
much better informed, and he certainly had the opportunity to be better informed 
since he 1vas stationed in the United States. In trials in the United States, 
every defendant had the right to a jury trial~ counsel of his choice an open 
courtroo!!l, the right to confront witnesses and the right of appeal. All those were 

s of due process guarar.teed by the United States Constitution and reflected 
in international instrument~, If the Soviet Union would open its courtrooms and 
all011 defendants counsel of their choice, if it had alloHed fair trials in cases 
such as the Sharansky case 0 the Orlov case and others s then it would be in a 
better position to criticizE proceedings in the United States. The representative 
of the Soviet Union was hardly in a position to criticize free, open and fair 
trials in the United States, 

43. ~1!'.:. ~~JJ-~§_ (United Kingdcm) speakincs in exercise of the right of reply o said that 
lle rec,retted that the Chairn:an had not allo-vred him to exercise his right of reply 
at the time it had been requested, Instead, the Chairman had allo;.red the 
representative of the Soviet Union to melee a lengthy statement on draft resolution 
A/C,3/35/L.70/Rev.l on measures to be taken against nazism, racism and neo-fascism, 
If delegations believed that the representative of the Soviet Union Has really 
concerned about migrant vJOrkers 0 racial minorities and oppressed :peo:ples anywhere" 
then they would believe anyt~ing, They merely had to look at the manner in which 
the Sovie~ Union treated its own people. Finally, it was a matter of historical 
record that the Soviet Union had entered the Second Uorld 1Jar because it had been 
attacked by its ally, Hazi G~~rt'.any, 

I. , . 



A/C,3/35/SD,83 
English 
Pae;e 11 

49. I~;r. OZADOVSICY (Ulcrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) in exercise of 
the right of reply, said that he coulr:i_ not remain- silent about 1-rhat had been said 
regarding his country by the representative of Australia in a very inappropriate 
context at the previous The people of the Ukrainian SSR, like those of 
socialist countries, enjoyed broad and democratic human rights ancl freedoms which 
v1ere and reliably ensured under the entire social system of socialist 
Soviet society, His delegation firmly rejected the slanderous fabrications and 
allusions of the Australian representative who had brought up fables obviously 

,'u f'rcm tl;.(- so--called free s press and made a number of confused 
statements about vrhat was allegedly lacldnr:; in soviet socialist society. He could 
assist the Australian representative in clearing up that confusion, In the 
Ukrainian SSR there were no capitalist landovmers and no exploitation of '£1811 by man~ 
there was no desire to interfere in the internal affairs of other countries and ro 
hatred of any other people: and the right to propaljate uar, fascism or racism did 
not exist, 'I'here was no inequality or dissension among the peoples living the 
Ukrainian SSH, no citizen ~Vas deprived of political rights or the possibility of 
participating in the manar;er1ent of the State there was no unemployment and there 
l·rere no class or occupational elites or pri vilee;ed e;roups, All those phenomena 
aboU11ded in the bourgeois society of Australia, 

The representative of Australia had tried to divert the Committeevs attention 
from the basic problems in own country, Yet serious violations of human ric;hts 
occurred Australia, as was shown by inter alia resolution 5 (XXXIII) of the 
Sub·~COII'111ission on Prevention of Discriminatfonand- Protection of l''Iinori ties, which 
referred to the situation of the 150,000 aborigines in Australia 1>1ho vrere deprived 
of their rights and victimized by racism, over half •·rere unemployed and nearly 
two thirds lived in extreme poverty Such facts shoved the reality of human rights 
violations in Australia. Althouc;h Australia posed as a champion of human richts 
it had not ratified a number of international legal ae;reements and covenants in the 
field of human rights, including the Convention on the Eon-Applicability of 
Statutory Limitations to Har Crimes and Crimes against Humanity and the Convention 
on the Suppression and Punishment of the Crime of Its attitude to draft 
resolution A/C.3/35 .70/Hev.l was significant, for ant problem of the 

against fascism was no less urgent than it had been before the rout of 
Hitlerite fascism. Yet the Australian delegation to1:5ether with the delegations of 
other \!estern countries had done everything possible to oppose the adoption of that 
draft resolution, His dele(iation noted uith satisfaction that despite the position 
of those countries the Co:mmittee had adopted a draft resolution drawing the 
attention of broad circles of the international community to the daneer of the 
revival of the activities of nazism and neo. nazism which I'!Ould thereby 

the Lfight totalitarian ideologies and fascist practices. Fascism 
was an ideolor;y of the far , vlhich explain why the representative of 
Australia and the rer:resentatives of oth<:·r capitalist countrif'S r:ad triPd to 
organize such a violent attack against draft resolution A/C. 3/35/L. 70/Rev .1. 

f1r. BYKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), speaking in exercise of the 
rie:ht of reply~ said that he had been surprised at the reaction of the 
representatives of the United States and the United Kingdom to his statement, in 

I . .. 



A/C.3/3'J .83 
sh 
12 

Cir 

uhich 1w had not even referred to them. Doth of them had invoked insinuations and 
distortions of reality '.rhich uere broadly disseminated by the '!estern propaganda 
:nachine · his wr ole -heartecly reJected them as beinr: ccmpletely 
unfounded. Those delegations should lmou that socialist democracy afforded a 
broad rano;e of rights and freedm1s to all people on a scale 1vhich the people of 

ist countries could only drean about. The United Kingdom had once 
tried to falsify ni::tory and had failed to do justice to the memOI"J of the 

tens of thou.sands of British soldiers uho had fought against the corn.lllon enemy 
rc:~rcsented by Hitleris:m, fascism and nazism; !:le 1wuld have offe:red a better 
trib\lte to thea :i.f he had sup<lorted draft resolution A/C.3/35/L.70/Rev.l rather 
ti:mn ,,,a~>;:ing offensive, unv;orthy and. slanderous attaclts against other countries. 
The United ref)resEntati ve should be avrare that the ae;gression of Hitler 

in the Second \!orld Har harl been made possible by the policy of collusion 
of the Cni ted Government of the day; the purpose of the t-1unich Ac;reement 
had been to send Hitler's ac;c;ressive forces against the Soviet Union. The Soviet 
Union had never been an ally of Hitler Germany and had staunchly defended its 
independence; throughout the 1930s it had sugc;ested to the Hestern countries that 
they should establish a collective security system, yet instead the United Kingdom 
Government at that time ha:i done everything possible to push the Fascist 1-rar 
machine into the Soviet Union. 

52. '.l'he CHAIRI1Al'J said that it was the sovereign right of each delegation to 
exercise the rigJ.1t of , but only in accordance vi th the rules of procedure 
and the provisions of the •}eneral Assembly, including General Assembly resolution 
34/401. In accordance ui th the rule set forth in that resolution, he could not 
accord the right to any re:)resentati ve to make a rie;ht of reply 1vhenever he ,,ranted; 
he therefore resented the Lnsinuations made by the representative of the United 
lCin t;dom. 




